
From: Heebner, Thomas
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA request
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:41:06 PM

I would like to request a vehicle theft report.  Report # 15-031-952.
 
I need this info to complete an insurance claim and don’t have a vehicle until I complete this task. 
It has been three weeks since the report and I have had no status updates or communications to let
me know what is going on.
 
Best regards,

Tom
 
 
Tom Heebner, CSP, ARM, ABCP, CLCS
Senior Vice President, Risk Services Division
HUB International Limited
55 East Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL. 60604
Phone: 312.279.4957
Mobile: 312.912.5610
Fax: 866.247.5969
Email: thomas.heebner@hubinternational.com
 
Visit HUB's Crisis Management Center: http://www.hubinternational.com/crisis-management/
 
This communication (and any information or material transmitted with this communication) is confidential, may be privileged
and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, retransmission,
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation, publication, dissemination, distribution, reproduction or other use of this
communication, information or material is strictly prohibited and may be illegal. If you received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone or by return email, and delete this communication, information and material from
any computer, disk drive, diskette or other storage device or media. Thank you.
 
All  consulting services performed by Hub are advisory in nature.  All  resultant reports are based upon conditions and practices
observed by Hub and information supplied by the client.  Any such reports may not identify or contemplate all unsafe
conditions and practices; others may exist.  Hub does not imply, guarantee or warrant the safety of any of the client’s
properties or operations or that the client or any such properties or operations are in compliance with all federal, state or local
laws, codes, statutes, ordinances, standards or recommendations.  All  decisions in connection with the implementation, if any,
of any of Hub’s advice or recommendations shall be the sole responsibility of, and made by, the client.
 


